
From:   SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:   SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Friday, April 29, 2022 06:59PM
Subject:

  Re: KINDLY PERMIT TO RE-SCHEDULEï¿½OF TRAIN NOï¿½07755 (DKJ-BZA)ï¿½PASSENGER OF
30.04.2022ï¿½BY-90''MINUTES

         DATE: 29.04.2022.
FROM: CPTM/SCR
TO: Sr.DOM/SC
C/-Sr.DOM/BZA
C/- PCCM/SCR, CPRO/SCR,
C/- DY CCM/PRS/SC
EC NO. 04/95.
 
SUB:  PERMITTED TO RE-SCHEDULE OF TRAIN
NO 07755 DKJ- BZA PASSENGER OF 30.04.2022 BY-90''MINUTES.
 
 
   WITH REFERENCE TO YOUR MSG NO
MSG NO.TP/CHG/29/04/22
PERMITTED TO RE-SCHEDULE  
 T.NO:  07755 (DKJ-BZA)  PASSENGER OF 30.04.2022  BY-90''MINUTES TO
 LEAVE
FROM  DKJ  AT  10.30  HRS OF 30.04.2022  INSTEAD OF
 ITS SCHEDULE  DEP  09.00  HRS  OF 30.04.2022.  DUE TO
 PLANNED  TWS
BLOCK AT BKL STATION ON DN DIRECTION FROM 08.30HRS TO
11.00HRS.

 
WIDE
PUBLICITY MAY BE GIVEN THROUGH PRINT & ELECTRONIC MEDIA, STATION NOTICE BOARDS
AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

THROUGH PA SYSTEM AT STATIONS EN-ROUTE FOR THE BENEFIT OF
TRAVELLING PUBLIC
 

PLEASE
NOTE AND NOTIFY ALL CONCERNED.
 
                                                                                                                                                            CPTM/SCR

-----SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN wrote: -----
To: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN@icms

From: SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN

Date: 29/04/2022 18:50

Subject: KINDLY PERMIT TO RE-SCHEDULEï¿½OF TRAIN NOï¿½07755 (DKJ-BZA)ï¿½PASSENGER OF 30.04.2022ï¿½BY-
90''MINUTES 


FROM SR.DOM/SC
 
TO CPTM/SCR
 
MSG NO.TP/CHG/29/4/22
 
SUB: KINDLY PERMIT TO
RE-SCHEDULE OF TRAIN NO 07755 DKJ-BZA PASS JCO 30.04.2022 BY-
90''MINUTES.
 
 
    
 KINDLY PERMIT TO RE-SCHEDULE  OF TRAIN NO  07755
 (DKJ-BZA)  PASSENGER OF
30.04.2022 BY-90''MINUTES TO LEAVE
FROM DKJ AT 10.30 HRS OF 30.04.2022 INSTEAD OF
ITS
SCHEDULE DEP 09.00 HRS OF
30.04.2022. DUE TO PLANNED TWS
BLOCK at BKL Station on
DN direction
FROM 08.30HRS TO 11.00HRS.
 

 


